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DRB - Andrews Community Forest (Town of Richmond) , request hearing continuation - koborne@richmondvt.gov - Town of Richmond VT ...

DRB - Andrews Community Forest (Town of Richmond) , reqt

Wright Preston
to me, Josh

Keith: |, as chair of the ACF committee, request of the DRB that the ACF gate matter be continued to tt

continuance to the May meeting.
Let me know if you need anything.

Thank you, Wright

) Northfield

Wright C. Preston, Vice President — Commercial Banking
210 College Street, 2nd. Floor | Burlington, VT 05401
(802) 871-4484(0) | (802) 860-3659 (f}

nsbvi.com

Keith Oborne <koborne@richmondvt.gov>
to Wright

Thank you Wright, | will pass this on and notice the continuance.

Regards,

Keith Oborne

Zoning Administrator

203 Bridge Street
Richmond, VT 05477

802 434-2430
kobarne@richmondvl.gov
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